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From: BarnesT@bceo.org

To: LoefflerM@bceo.org; PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: Fw: SHELL GO / DUNKIN DONUTS

Date: Tuesday, September 23, 2014 12:04:22 PM
Attachments: SHELLGO.pdf

20140923120146926.pdf

Eric and Matt

Karla sent over a copy of the interior floor plan.
| have attached a copy of the latest drawing that we received.

If I am not mistaken - it appears that the drive-thru has moved from the
side of the building to the rear of the building........

Teresa

From: "Karla Chaney" <ChaneyKK@butlercountyohio.org>
To: <BarnesT@bceo.org>,

Date: 09/23/2014 11:10 AM

Subject: SHELL GO/ DUNKIN DONUTS

Teresa,

See if this helps. The drawings are so small. Let me know if you need
anything else. We have a full set here is you would like to look at them.

Karla Chaney

Butler County Building Department
(513) 887-3204
chaneykk@butlercountyohio.org

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
(See

attached file: SHELLGO.pdf)
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From: BarnesT@bceo.org

To: Eric Morris

Cc: HartkeS@bceo.org; PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: RE: 8315 Cin-Day Shell Redevelopment
Date: Monday, October 20, 2014 2:45:40 PM
Attachments: Untitled attachment 36054.fif

Untitled attachment 36057.jfif
8315 Cincinnati-Dayton Review 6-30-2014.pdf
Attachments.pdf

Eric

Yes - you are correct in that the site will be required to submit calculations that show the site run-off
amount is within the capacity of the system along Cincinnati-Dayton Highway. If the site run-off is not
within the capacity of these pipes, detention will be required.

Note that the previous correspondence also mentions to remove the catch basin from the right-in/right-out
island and call for a slotted storm sewer pipe. That will be required for any proposed right-in/right-out onto
Cincinnati-Dayton Highway. Design needs to ensure that water will not leave the site onto the roadway.
THANKS

Teresa

Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
Design Engineer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Falrgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 43011

BUTLER COUN

- brsrRicr
hl—,
513-785-4142 Office
513-B67-58489 Fax

From: Eric Morris <ericmorris@bayerbecker.com>
To: "BarnesT@bceo.org" <BarnesT@bceo.org>,
Cc: "HartkeS@bceo.org" <HartkeS@bceo.org>, "PottengerE@bceo.org" <PottengerE@bceo.org>

Date: 10/15/2014 02:37 PM
Subject: RE: 8315 Cin-Day Shell Redevelopment

Teresa,

So | went back and looked at the correspondence (attached) from BCEO on the McD project review. From
comment #1, it looks like the Dunkin Donuts site storm runoff will be limited to the capacity of the proposed 12”

storm at 1.40%. Is that correct?

Assuming that is the case, I've looked at the drainage areas/runoff coefficients and it appears we’ll have just enough
capacity in the proposed 12” pipe during the 10 storm event- which would make sense because we aren’t changing
the drainage area to that pipe like the McDonalds plan was. | would have expected MSP to size the pipe to handle
the existing drainage pattern, and it looks like they did based upon my proposed site runoff being almost equal to
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Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
neer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
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Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
neer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Soriraicr
>
=

513.785-4142 Offica
b it otpadin






BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER"S OFFICE

June 30, 2014

GREGORY J. WILKENS, RE., RS, BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER

Butler County Administration Bldg.

Department of Development - Building Dept.

Attn. Dennis Dickard, Building & Zoning Administrator
130 High Street

Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Re: McDonalds USA, LLC
8135 Cincinnati-Dayton Road
BLD-CT14-01831

Dear Mr. Dickard:

This office has reviewed the construction drawings for the above referenced site and feels the following
items should be considered for revision.

1.

Enclosed are the latest plan & profile sheets for Highland Greens Drive associated with
Butler Tech Bioscience facility. Please revise plans to reflect these pipe diameters and slope.
Given this information, runoff from your site and off-site will exceed pipe capacity. Site
must provide detention limiting its post-developed flow rate such that site and off-site runoff
does not exceed capacity of Highland Greens Drive storm sewer. We recommend lowering
the invert of CB 6 and utilizing it as a control structure. Excess runoff can then be stored
within site storm system. Direct all site runoff to CB 6, control structure. Provide pipe run
from CB 4 to CB 6 and from CB 9 to CB 6. Update storm sewer calculations as necessary.
Within the right-in-right-out driveway; call for slotted storm sewer pipe. Remove catch
basin within right-in-right-out island. Adjust drive grading to permit sheet flow versus an
inverted crown, this will help runoff entering slotted pipe.

As discussed with BCEO Traffic Engineer, Matt Loeffler, location of right-in-right-out is
temporary until such time adjacent parcel develops. Relocated access to Cincinnati-Dayton
will be on shared property line. Provide a preliminary plan for this relocation.

During reconstruction of Highland Greens Drive site will not have access from Highland
Greens instead, site access will come off Capstone Drive. Adjust grading plan and
temporary construction drive to reflect this condition. Once road construction is complete,
we will allow site access from Highland Greens. Show a temporary construction drive, plan
& detail, on grading plan. Major road construction will occur during spring 2015 however,
utility relocation and water main installation could begin this fall/winter.

Provide Butler County Storm Water District with a copy of the owners Operation &
Maintenance plan for post-construction best management practices (BMP’s). Address
frequency of inspection, maintenance and replacement of Flexstorm, or approved equal,
inlet filter. Plan is to address any degreasing of drive-thru, and pressure washing of building
or parking lot. Those items should meet minimum recommendations of Ohio Environmental
protection Agency rules and/or guidelines for polluted runoff. Directing polluted runoff into







storm sewer system is a violation of Butler County’s Illicit Discharge Detection and

Elimination (IDDE) regulation.

Include a detailed plan for the right-in-right-out driveway onto Cincinnati-Dayton Road.

7. To alleviate site runoff down Cincinnati-Dayton access drive, adjust pavement elevations as

shown attached herein.

Submit Shared Access easement documentation for review.

0. Proposed retaining walls require separate review by Butler County Building Department.
Please submit design calculations and details for retaining wall.

o

oo

When these items have been corrected, please submit the revised construction drawings.

Sincerely,

=2

Eric J. Pottenger
Development / Storm Water Manager

cc: M. Dolby McDonald’s
E. Reed Bayer Becker
file
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the capacity provided.

I'll provide the maps and calcs with the construction drawings to back up my numbers, but it appears that we’ll be
OK draining our site to the proposed 12” @ 1.40%.

Eric

Eric Morris, PE, CFM
Project Manager

Professional Engineer
Certified Floodplain Manager
Bayer Becker

(513) 336-6600
ericmorris@bayerbecker.com

From: BarnesT@bceo.org [mailto:BarnesT @bceo.org]
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 9:41 AM

To: Eric Morris

Cc: HartkeS@bceo.org; PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: Re: 8315 Cin-Day Shell Redevelopment

Eric

This site is under different circumstances than the site on 747 and Smith.

Due to the Butler Tech being constructed nearby, the intersection of Cincinnati-Dayton and Woodbridge
on the Lake will be redone. This includes the storm drainage system in the area.

Unfortunately, given some existing site constraints, the new raod system is virtually at capacity.
Therefore, analysis of the proposed Dunkin Donuts would be required. Any additional run-off from the site
that exceeds the capacity of the proposed system will have to be detained on-site.

If the difference between the amount of run-off and the capacity of the new roadway system is not to
large, it might be able to be handled in an on-site water quality feature. If the water quality feature is not
an option, upsizing of the pipes might be required with control orifices in place to ensure that the roadway
system does not surcharge.

| believe that Etta has the calculations for the proposed new system for use when working on the
previously proposed McDonald's.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

Teresa Barnes, P.E., CPESC
Design Engineer

Butler County Storm Water District
1921 Falrgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45011

513-785-4142 Office
513-B67-5849 Fax
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From: Eric Morris <ericmorris@bayerbecker.com>
To: "barnest@bceo.org" <barnest@bceo.org>,

Date: 09/25/2014 04:52 PM
Subject: 8315 Cin-Day Shell Redevelopment

Teresa,

We are working on another site plan for Pat Gilligan, this one is at 8315 Cin-Day Road. We are taking the old Shell
station and tearing off the existing canopy & carwash. What's left of the old building is going to be converted to a

standalone Dunkin Donuts (no Shell component, no future gasoline service or sales).

Pat is hoping he can do this without the need for storm detention. | know at the 747 & Smith Rd store we only did
water quality, and the detention requirement was waived as the impervious areas on the pre-developed and post-
developed sites were comparable. Can we do the same here? (Minus the WQ part, since we are well under 1 ac
and won’t have to file an NOI).

I've ran the numbers already and we are not adding any additional impervious area. Even if | include the changes in
the ROW to the entrance drives, we are still at the same impervious area, pre vs post.

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
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From: Eric Morris

To: BarnesT@bceo.org

Cc: HartkeS@bceo.org; PottengerE@bceo.org
Subject: RE: 8315 Cin-Day Shell Redevelopment
Date: Wednesday, October 15, 2014 2:37:03 PM
Attachments: 8315 Cincinnati-Dayton Review 6-30-2014.pdf

Attachments.pdf

Teresa,

So | went back and looked at the correspondence (attached) from BCEO on the McD project review.
From comment #1, it looks like the Dunkin Donuts site storm runoff will be limited to the capacity of
the proposed 12” storm at 1.40%. Is that correct?

Assuming that is the case, I've looked at the drainage areas/runoff coefficients and it appears we’ll
have just enough capacity in the proposed 12” pipe during the 10 storm event- which would make
sense because we aren’t changing the drainage area to that pipe like the McDonalds plan was. |
would have expected MSP to size the pipe to handle the existing drainage pattern, and it looks like
they did based upon my proposed site runoff being almost equal to the capacity provided.

I'll provide the maps and calcs with the construction drawings to back up my numbers, but it appears
that we’ll be OK draining our site to the proposed 12” @ 1.40%.

Eric

Eric Morris, PE, CFM
Project Manager
Professional Engineer
Certified Floodplain Manager
Bayer Becker

(513) 336-6600

ericmorris@bayerbecker.com

From: BarnesT@bceo.org [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]
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

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2015 8:52:32 AM
Attachments: 14M075-000 CD Stm Drainage Map 141201.pdf

14MQ075-000 Storm Calcs 141201.pdf

Teresa,

Attached is the storm sewer calculations and storm sewer drainage area map for 8315 Cin-Day Rd.
We have submitted the plans though the building department, so you should have those. If not, |
can send PDFs. We are right at the capacity of the new 12” pipe being installed as part of the
roadway project during the 10 year event.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks!
Eric

Eric Morris, PE, CFM
Project Manager
Professional Engineer
Certified Floodplain Manager
Bayer Becker

(513) 336-6600

ericmorris@bayerbecker.com

From: BarnesT@bceo.org [mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org]
Sent: Monday, October 20, 2014 2:46 PM

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
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BAYER-BECKER

6900 Tylersville Road, Suite A

Mason, Ohio 45040

(513) 336-6600

STORM SEWER CALCULATIONS

Project Name: 8315 Cincinnati Dayton Rd Dunkin Donuts

FORMULAE USED
Q.= AC * | (required)

V,= (1486 / n) * R * §1°

QD= AP*VP
R = (Pipe Dia. / 4)

Designed By: EWM
Reviewed By:

Date: 12/1/2014
Revised date:

Job # 14M075-000

LOCATION TOPOGRAPHY TIME DESIGN TIME INVERTS REMARKS
2 : n © 5 = : 3
5 o g T |t _|¢F “ lza| B . g |2 |¢ 2 | 4
£ m = < E 28| 28 |5s8|E]| 5~ |&8g| 2 S lzgl2~|e_ |38 & £
g o 5 o S 5 3 ES | 25 |«2358| 25 g a @ 2 g £ 58| g4 |58 | £5 5 g
o = =z S 2 w o s = 5= E®C 3 & &Y » © c @ o - a5 c o a e > c
u © < ; : < 2 c Z = 5 ) = : = ss | T B < 5 =
g & 0 : S| SEFSEl &5 ] & s | F 2 |>€ ] s 2 €| 3 B
< =l 2 |E | E 871 52| ¢ > |5 | B o<
B (=] [ 8 = = o]
6 5 A 0.23 0.50 0.12 0.12 10.0 - 10.0 5.15 0.59 12 0.015 8.00 11.12 8.73 22 0.0 835.97 | 834.23
Roof 5 B 0.03 0.95 0.03 0.03 10.0 - 10.0 5.15 0.15 6 0.015 4.55 5.28 1.04 11 0.0 838.00 | 837.50 JRoof Drain Leader
5 4 MH - - - 0.14 10.0 0.0 10.0 5.15 0.74 12 0.015 0.50 2.78 2.18 30 0.2 834.23 | 834.08
4 3 C 0.04 0.50 0.02 0.16 10.0 0.2 10.2 5.12 0.84 12 0.015 0.50 2.78 2.18 49 0.3 832.08 831.84
Roof 3 D 0.03 0.95 0.03 0.03 10.0 - 10.0 5.15 0.15 6 0.015 8.00 7.01 1.38 24 0.1 837.45 | 835.50 JRoof Drain Leader
3 2 E 0.10 0.65 0.07 0.26 10.2 0.3 10.5 5.07 1.31 12 0.015 0.50 2.78 2.18 31 0.2 831.84 | 831.69
2 1 F 0.03 0.95 0.03 0.29 10.5 0.2 10.7 5.05 1.45 12 0.015 1.31 4.50 3.53 75 0.3 831.69 830.71
1 Ex G 0.21 0.95 0.20 0.49 10.7 0.3 11.0 5.00 2.43 12 0.015 6.00 9.63 7.56 56 0.1 830.71 | 827.36
Drive | Pipe H 0.21 0.45 0.09 0.09 10.0 - 10.0 5.15 0.49 15 0.015 0.25 2.28 2.80 86 0.6 830.65 | 830.43
| 0.16 0.35 0.06 0.15 10.0 - 10.0 5.15 0.78 ROW Area
Check Capacity of New 12" at 1.40% being installed by the Butler Tech Roadway project on Highland Green
0.73 11.0 0.1 111 4.99 3.65 Total Flows To New 12" Pipe
12 0.015 1.40 4.65 3.65 100 0.4 Capacity of New 12" Pipe
OK










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



mailto:ericmorris@bayerbecker.com

mailto:barnest@bceo.org

mailto:barnest@bceo.org



Eric

Eric Morris, PE, CFM
Project Manager
Professional Engineer
Certified Floodplain Manager
Bayer Becker

(513) 336-6600
ericmorris@bayerbecker.com
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From: Etta Reed

To: PottengerE@bceo.or

Subject: RE: Cin-Day McDonald"s

Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2014 1:54:50 PM
Eric—

Comment 7 of your letter references an attachment. We never received the attachment, could you
please forward to me.

Etta M. Reed, PE
Principal | Bayer Becker
(513) 492-9847 | ettareed@bayerbecker.com | Linked [ proiie

From: PottengerE@bceo.org [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2014 8:26 AM

To: Etta Reed

Subject: Cin-Day McDonald's

Etta,
| do not have an email address for Mary Dolby, | will send her a copy via snail mail.

We need to discuss construction scheduling. | believe there could be a conflict between road & building
construction which will affect access to the site.

Sincerely,

Eric J. Pottenger

Butler County Engineer's Office
Storm Water / Development Manager
pottengere@bceo.org

Direct: 513.785.4121

Cellular: 513.678.6325

Facsimile: 513.867.5849

1921 Fairgrove Avenue

Hamilton, Ohio 45014

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
Date: Friday, September 26, 2014 9:41:06 AM
Attachments: pic19677.ipg

Eric

This site is under different circumstances than the site on 747 and Smith.
Due to the Butler Tech being constructed nearby, the intersection of
Cincinnati-Dayton and Woodbridge on the Lake will be redone. This includes
the storm drainage system in the area.

Unfortunately, given some existing site constraints, the new raod system is
virtually at capacity.

Therefore, analysis of the proposed Dunkin Donuts would be required. Any
additional run-off from the site that exceeds the capacity of the proposed
system will have to be detained on-site.

If the difference between the amount of run-off and the capacity of the new
roadway system is not to large, it might be able to be handled in an

on-site water quality feature. If the water quality feature is not an

option, upsizing of the pipes might be required with control orifices in
place to ensure that the roadway system does not surcharge.

| believe that Etta has the calculations for the proposed new system for

use when working on the previously proposed McDonald's.

Let me know if you have any questions.

THANKS

Teresa

(Embedded image moved to file: pic19677.jpg)

From: Eric Morris <ericmorris@bayerbecker.com>
To: "barnest@bceo.org" <barnest@bceo.org>,
Date: 09/25/2014 04:52 PM

Subject: 8315 Cin-Day Shell Redevelopment

Teresa,

We are working on another site plan for Pat Gilligan, this one is at 8315
Cin-Day Road. We are taking the old Shell station and tearing off the
existing canopy & carwash. What’s left of the old building is going to be
converted to a standalone Dunkin Donuts (no Shell component, no future
gasoline service or sales).
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
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Pat is hoping he can do this without the need for storm detention. | know

at the 747 & Smith Rd store we only did water quality, and the detention
requirement was waived as the impervious areas on the pre-developed and
post-developed sites were comparable. Can we do the same here? (Minus the
WQ part, since we are well under 1 ac and won’t have to file an NOI).

I”’ve ran the numbers already and we are not adding any additional
impervious area. Even if I include the changes in the ROW to the entrance
drives, we are still at the same impervious area, pre vs post.

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
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From: LoefflerM@bceo.org

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: Re: Gilligan Oil
Date: Monday, September 22, 2014 8:40:19 AM

I am wide open tomorrow. Let's meet after your department meeting in the
morning.

Matthew J. Loeffler, P.E.
BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.hceo.org/traffic

PLEASE DRIVE SAFELY & REMEMBER TO ALWAYS BUCKLE YOUR SEAT BELT!

From: Eric Pottenger/BCEO

To: Matthew Loeffler/BCEO@BCEOQ,
Date: 09/22/2014 08:37 AM

Subject: Gilligan Qil

Matt,

Can we meet Tuesday or Wednesday morning to discuss proposed Dunkin Donuts
on Cin-Day. Greg said they would be submitting an appeal to Planning
Commission. Our staff meeting to discuss projects occurs Wednesday

afternoon. Any comments we have will be sent to Commission prior to their
October 14th meeting.

[attachment "Dunkin Donuts - Gilligan Oil.pdf" deleted by Matthew
Loeffler/BCEQ]

EP
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From: Pat Gilligan

To: LoefflerM@bceo.org

Cc: BarnesT@bceo.org; PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: RE: Fw: 8315 Cincinnati Dayton rd.

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 8:03:08 AM

Matt,

Thanks for the note. We will get the sign installed.
Sincerely,

Pat Gilligan
President and CEO

Gilligan Oil Company
Baldwin 200 Suite 525
625 Eden Park Dr.
Cincinnati, OH 45202

513-321-9065 (o)
513-509-3135 (m)

From: LoefflerM@bceo.org [mailto:LoefflerM@bceo.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 4:38 PM

To: Pat Gilligan <patgilligan@gilliganoil.com>

Cc: BarnesT@bceo.org; PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: Re: Fw: 8315 Cincinnati Dayton rd.

Good afternoon, Pat.

Teresa asked me to respond to your email since she is out of the office until Thursday. | can not find an
approved site plan that shows the DO NOT ENTER sign per our standard right in/right out drive details.
Could you please install a DO NOT ENTER sign in the concrete median island so that the sign faces Cin-

Day Road? Thank you.

Matthew J. Loeffler, P.E.
BCEO Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109

www.bceo.org/traffic

PLEASE DRIVE SAFELY & REMEMBER TO ALWAYS BUCKLE YOUR SEAT BELT!

From: Teresa Barnes/BCEO
To: loefflerm@bceo.org,
Date: 08/18/2015 12:40 PM
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Subject: Fw: 8315 Cincinnati Dayton rd.

Matt, 1 am out till Thursday, can you reply to this? Thanks Teresa

To: “barnest@bceo.org” <barnest@bceo.org>

From: Pat Gilligan <patgilligan@gilliganoil.com>
Date: 08/18/2015 09:24AM
Subject: 8315 Cincinnati Dayton rd.

Dear Teresa,

I am receipt of your August 11th letter regarding the aforementioned site. I
have attached the site plan that was submitted for permitting. It doesn™t
show a "Do Not Enter™ sign on it. Perhaps I don"t have a subsequent site plan
that was approved durinﬁ permitting. Will you please provide me with
documentation showing where it was required to put in the "do not enter"
sign. If it doesn”"t exist please indicate that you are asking us to install a
"do Not enter" sign.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Pat Gilligan
President and CEO

Gilligan Oil Company
Baldwin 200 Suite 525
625 Eden Park Dr.
Cincinnati, OH 45202

513-321-9065 (o
513-509-3135 (m

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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From:
To:

HartkeS@bceo.org
PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org

Subject: Fw: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements

Date:

Monday, June 16, 2014 1:44:16 PM

Attachments: pic07492.ipa

pic06193.ipg

pic28252.qif

pic25011.qif

pic01560.aif

pic15834.ipg

pic01840.qif

pic31497.qif

pic02785.qif

pic18529.ipg

pic31540.qif

pic18805.qif

pic28791.qif

pic13392.ipg

Butler Tech Exam & Deed.pdf

Lakota Lakes Exam & Deed.pdf
Lakota Lakes Mort & Assign Rents.pdf
Lakota Lakes Lease.pdf

Highway Devel Prop Exam & Deed.pdf
Gilligan Oil Exam & Deed.pdf

Gilligan Fifth Third Morts & Amends.pdf
Gilligan Assian Assump Lease.pdf
Gilligan Access Ease 7762-880.pdf
Gilligan 6265-1229.pdf

ailligan 1647-112.pdf

(Embedded image moved to file: pic07492.jpg)
————— Forwarded by Steven Hartke/BCEO on 06/16/2014 01:44 PM -----

From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

Rich Arnold <RArmold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>

"HartkeS@bceo.org" <HartkeS@bceo.org>, "Malof, Kevin K."
<kmalof@fbtlaw.com>,

"Chris Wunnenberg (chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com)™
<chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com>, Abbie Cook
<cooka@Butlertech.org>, Craig Rambo
<CRambo@McGillSmithPunshon.com>, David Clark
<dclark@McGillSmithPunshon.com>, Judi Boyko
<jboyko@WestChesterOH.Org>, "jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com
<jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com>, Cynthia Johnson
<johnsonc@Butlertech.org>, ‘Jan Kesselring'
<kesselringj@Butlertech.org>, Bill Miller
<millerw@Butlertech.org>, David Plotts
<plottsd@Butlertech.org>, Ed Pokora <pokorae@Butlertech.org>,
Jim Reffitt <reffittj@Butlertech.org>, Rick Nichols
<RNichols@M¢cGillSmithPunshon.com>, Bill Solazzo
<solazzob@Butlertech.org>, "Phillips, Scott D."
<sphillips@fbtlaw.com>, "wilkensg@bceo.org"
<wilkensg@bceo.org>, "cduffy@barreng.com” <cduffy@barreng.com>
06/16/2014 01:40 PM

Subject: RE: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements
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Steven J. Hartke, PE., S|
Design Engineer

BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

GREGORY . WILKENS P1. 5. BTt COUNY BGWEER

1921 Fairgrove Ave
Harnilton, OH 45011
513-785-4126 Direct
513-867-5849 Fax
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
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Requested By: DAVE BRYSON 02/16/2005
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GENERAL WARRANTY DEED
LEON L. MEFFORD and VERONICA A. MEFFORD, husband and wife, of
Hamilton County, Ohio, for valuable consideration paid, grant
with general warranty covenants, to SHELL OIL COMPANY, a Delaware
Corporation, whose tax-mailing address is 1129 Miamisburg-
Centerville Road, Dayton, Ohio 45449, the following Real
Property:

Situated in Section 23, Town 3, Range 2, in Union
Township, Butler County, Ohio, and being a part of the
101.16 acre tract of land conveyed to Joseph E. Busam
by Clarence Williams, et al, by deed dated January 21,
1949, and recorded in Deed Book 488, Page 485, of the

t Butler County Records, and being more particularly
described as follows:- :

Beginning at a point which is found by beginning at
the south-west corner of said Section 23, and going
thence along the south line of said Section South 86°
52' 04" East 2301.81 feet to the north westerly
right-of-way line of Interstate Highway No. 75
thence along said right-of-way line, North 43° 20'
East 343.15 feet to the westerly right-of-way line of
the Cincinnati-Dayton Road; thence along said west
right-of-way line, North 5° 39' 30" East 89.96 feet;
thence continuing along said right-of ~way line, North
8° 32' East 194.50 feet; thence continuing along. said
right-of-way line North 7° 52' 45" East 180.00 feet:
thence along the southerly line of the 0.572 acre
tract heretofore conveyed to Shell 0il Co. North 86°
52' 04" West 125.00 feet to the true point of
beginning:-

Thence from said beginning point, North 86° 52' 04"
West 40.00 feet; thence North 7° 52°' 45" East 200.00
feet; thence South 86° 52' 04" East 40.00 feet;
thence South 7° 52' 45" West along the west line of
the aforementioned Shell 0il Tract 200.00 feet to the
true point of beginning and CONTAINING 0.1830 Acres of
land.

The hereinabove described tract being subject to
easements, restrictions or agreements of record
applicable to or effective against the same, and
further this conveyance is subject to existing utility
lines upon, over, and under such tract,

A Plat of Survey of the herein described tract is
recorded in Volume 19, Page 219, of the Butler County
Engineer's record of land surveys.

The above-described parcel shall be attached to the
grantee's adjacent parcel and shall not be conveyed
separate and apart from that parcel without the

consent of the Planning Commission having authority,

This description prepared by Nelson M, Clinton,
Registered Surveyor.

Prior Instrument Reference: Book 1437 , Page
119 + of the Deed Records of Butler County, Ohio.
- FOR RECORD
o FSETRAL, RECongEn .
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LEON L. MEFFORD and VERONICA A. MEFFORD, husband and wife,
release all rights of dower therein. Witness their hands this
18th  day of October , 1988,

Signed and acknowledged

WDRD e b

Leon L. Mefford O 0
7
(2] . » ,

STATE OF OHIO, COUNTY OF HAMILTON, S5:

BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the 18th day of October

1988, before me, the subscriber, a Notary Public in and for said
county, personally came LEON L. MEFFORD and VERONICA A. MEFFORD,
the Grantors in the foregoing I;eed, and acknowledged the signing
thereof to be their voluntary act and deed.

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto subgcribed my name and

affixed my notarial se‘a‘lf‘b'ff:f:h% day and year last aforesaid.

ﬁ‘g‘; ..“‘“'. '.”.:i.:“ :."_,ik“
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; THOMAS L. cuMi A i
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Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development
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Fax Line: 513.563.7099
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From: Rich Arnold

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 1:27 PM

To: 'HartkeS@bceo.org'’; 'Malof, Kevin K.'

Cc: 'Chris Wunnenberg (chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com)’; 'Abbie
Cook’; Craig Rambo; David Clark; ‘Judi Boyko';
'jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com’; ‘Cynthia Johnson'; 'Jan Kesselring';

‘Bill Miller'; 'David Plotts’; 'Ed Pokora'; 'Jim Reffitt'; Rick Nichols;

'Bill Solazzo"; 'Phillips, Scott D."; 'wilkensg@bceo.org'’;
cduffy@barreng.com

Subject: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements

Steve,
The attachments are the following-

Two pdfs of the Dedication Plat including the list of
subordination agreements.

pdf of the various subordination exhibits and legal
descriptions.

Two emails containing the title examination information.

Please review the attachments and call if you have questions.
Thank you.
Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development
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cid:image001.jpg@01CCB5B7.42D10920

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION
3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247





Fax Line: 513.563.7099

(Embedded image moved to file: pic01840.gif)Follow Us On Facebook(Embedded
image moved to file: pic31497.gif)Follow Us On Twitter(Embedded image moved
to file: pic02785.gif)Follow Us On LinkedIn

From: Rich Arnold

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 2:45 PM

To: 'HartkeS@bceo.org’; Malof, Kevin K.

Cc: Chris Wunnenberg (chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com); Abbie Cook;
Craig Rambo; David Clark; Judi Boyko; jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com;
Cynthia Johnson; 'Jan Kesselring'; Bill Miller; David Plotts; Ed Pokora;

Jim Reffitt; Rick Nichols; Bill Solazzo; Phillips, Scott D.;

wilkensg@bceo.org; cduffy@barreng.com

Subject: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements

Good afternoon Steve,
The attachments are pdfs of following-

Construction drawings including traffic signal and
estimated quantities.

Sheet 2 of the dedication plat which includes an
enlargement.

Work Agreement Documents.

Butler Tech Assessment area exhibit and legal description.

We received the Title Information on June 5. We are currently preparing
the subordination exhibits, legal descriptions and completing the
dedication plat.

Please review the attachments and call if you have questions.
Thank you.
Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

(Embedded image moved to file: pic18529.jpg)
cid:image001.jpg@01CCB5B7.42D10920
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From: HartkeS@bceo.org [mailto:HartkeS@bceo.org]
Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 7:27 AM

To: Malof, Kevin K.
Cc: Chris Wunnenberg (chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com); Abbie Cook;
Craig Rambo; David Clark; Judi Boyko; jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com;



mailto:HartkeS@bceo.org



Cynthia Johnson; 'Jan Kesselring'; Bill Miller; David Plotts; Ed Pokora;
Rich Arnold; Jim Reffitt; Rick Nichols; Bill Solazzo; Phillips, Scott D.;
wilkensg@bceo.org

Subject: RE: Dedication Plat timeline

Kevin,

The execution and preparation of dedication plat, temporary easements, all
subordination agreements, and any other agreements in regards to the right
of way, should probably be added into this timeline as well. In talking

with Rich, I believe the dedication plat and temporary easements were going
to be submitted for review with the plans on the 27th of June. Chris
Wunnenburg and yourself, from what | recall, where going to be handling all
the subordination agreements and | haven't heard any time frame for
completion.

Rich...please verify the submittal date of the dedication plat and
temporary easements with Kevin.

Thanks,
(Embedded image moved to file: pic13392.jpg)

From: "Malof, Kevin K." <kmalof@fbtlaw.com>

To: "Jan Kesselring' <kesselringj@Butlertech.org>, Judi Boyko <
jboyko@WestChesterOH.Org>, "Phillips, Scott D." <sphillips@fbtlaw.com>, "
wilkensg@bceo.org" <wilkensg@bceo.org>, "rarnold@mecgillsmithpunshon.com" <
rarnold@mcgillsmithpunshon.com>, "Steve Hartke (hartkes@bceo.org)" <
hartkes@bceo.org>, Abbie Cook <cooka@Butlertech.org>, Bill Solazzo <
solazzob@Butlertech.org>, "Chris Wunnenberg (
chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com)" <
chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com>, "Craig Rambo (
crambo@mcgillsmithpunshon.com)" <crambo@mcgillsmithpunshon.com>, "Cynthia
Johnson" <johnsonc@Butlertech.org>, "Dave Clark - McGill, Smith, Punschon (
dclark@mcgillsmithpunshon.com)" <dclark@mcgillsmithpunshon.com>, Ed Pokora
<pokorae@Butlertech.org>, "jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com” <
jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com>, Jim Reffitt <reffittj@Butlertech.org>,

David Plotts <plottsd@Butlertech.org>, "Rick Nichols (
rnichols@mcgillsmithpunshon.com)" <rnichols@mcgillsmithpunshon.com>, "Bill
Miller" <millerw@Butlertech.org>,

Date: 05/30/2014 05:53 PM

Subject: RE: Dedication Plat timeline

Based on comments from Brenda Wehmer and Judi Boyko, I’ve revised the
timeline again. Let me know if you have any further comments to it.

Best Regards,
Kevin

Kevin K. Malof
Member | Frost Brown Todd LLC





9277 Centre Pointe Drive | Suite 300 | West Chester, OH 45069
513.870.8210 Direct | 513.870.8200 Main | 513.515.8530 Mobile |
513.870.0999 Fax

kmalof@fbtlaw.com | www.frostbrowntodd.com

From: Jan Kesselring [mailto:kesselringj@Butlertech.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 6:31 PM

To: Judi Boyko; Malof, Kevin K.; Phillips, Scott D.; wilkensg@bceo.org;
rarnold@mcgillsmithpunshon.com; Steve Hartke (hartkes@bceo.org); Abbie

Cook; Bill Solazzo; Chris Wunnenberg (chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com
); Craig Rambo (crambo@mcgillsmithpunshon.com); Cynthia Johnson; Dave Clark
- McGill, Smith, Punschon (dclark@mcgillsmithpunshon.com); Ed Pokora;
jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com; Jim Reffitt; Jan Kesselring; David Plotts;

Rick Nichols (richols@mcgillsmithpunshon.com); Bill Miller

Subject: Dedication Plat timeline

Hi all,

| apologize that this is either the second time you’ve seen this or the
first. J Go figure. Either way, it’s my fault. | should have forwarded

it as soon as | received it to everyone on our team and those who were at
the meeting referenced below.

If you recall, at our meeting at FBT on Monday, May 19, Kevin had created a
timeline for the events that lead up to the culmination of the plat

dedication. As a courtesy, he and Brenda conferred on those notes and
agreed to the attached timeline. | believe I’ve been in touch with all of

you one way or another since then, but perhaps did not send this document

to you.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks to Kevin and Brenda!

an

Jan Kesselring
Bioscience Project Manager

Butler Tech

ERC Building

3603 Hamilton-Middletown Rd.
Hamilton, Ohio 45011

Cell: 513.907.8081

Desk: 513.645.8326

NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named
individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information



mailto:kesselringj@Butlertech.org



that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or

received by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized
to deliver it to the named addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded

to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail
transmission in error, delete it from your system without copying or
forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by replying via email or
by calling Frost Brown Todd LLC at (513) 651-6800 (collect), so that our
address record can be corrected.

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed
by the IRS, we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under

the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.

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

----- Message from "Malof, Kevin K." <kmalof@fbtlaw.com> on Thu, 5 Jun 2014
13:33:40 +0000 -----

|Rich Arnold <RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>, ‘Craig Rambo'
<CRambo@McGillSmithPunshon.com> |

|'Jan Kesselring' <kesselringj@Butlertech.org>, Ed Pokora <pokorae@Butlertech.org>, 'Bill Miller'
<millerw@Butlertech.org>, "Chris Wunnenberg |

|(chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com)" <chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com>, "Phillips, Scott D."
<sphillips@fbtlaw.com> |




http://www.symanteccloud.com/

http://www.symanteccloud.com/

http://www.symanteccloud.com/



Title Exams and Deeds
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

From: Nurre, Mary S.

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:27 PM
To: Malof, Kevin K.

Subject: Butler Tech Exams & Deeds

Kevin:

Attached are the 4 titles that we had done to get you the information you
need for the dedication plat. These documents attached are specific to
each site and I’ll forward a separate e-mail that has all the various
easements reported (it’s rather large).

What is the ¢/m for all this?? The exam work was $2,900 (with a write down
of 9 hours worth of time) and 1I’m not sure if I’m to bill my time or if MST
will be doing other work hence that time would be collected at that time.

Let me know.

Mary Shaw Nurre
Closing Specialist | Multi-State Title Agency, LLC

3300 Great American Tower, 301 East Fourth Street | Cincinnati, OH 45202
513.651.6421 Direct | 513.651.6170 Main | 513.651.6777 Fax
mnurre@fbtlaw.com | www.frostbrowntodd.com

From: MNurre@fbtlaw.com [mailto:MNurre@fbtlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Nurre, Mary S.

Subject: Butler Tech Exam & Deed



mailto:MNurre@fbtlaw.com



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

(See attached file: Butler Tech Exam & Deed.pdf)(See attached file: Lakota
Lakes Exam & Deed.pdf)(See attached file: Lakota Lakes Mort & Assign
Rents.pdf)(See attached file: Lakota Lakes Lease.pdf)(See attached file:
Highway Devel Prop Exam & Deed.pdf)(See attached file: Gilligan Oil Exam &
Deed.pdf)(See attached file: Gilligan Fifth Third Morts & Amends.pdf)(See
attached file: Gilligan Assign Assump Lease.pdf)(See attached file:

Gilligan Access Ease 7762-880.pdf)(See attached file: Gilligan
6265-1229.pdf)(See attached file: gilligan 1647-112.pdf)






From: HartkeS@bceo.org

To: PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org
Subject: Fw: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements
Date: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 11:50:58 AM
Attachments: pic25770.ipa
pic00702.jpg
pic14364.qif
pic01381.qif
pic16590.qif
Eric,

See comments/question below from Kevin Malof (Butler Tech attorney). Just
an FY1 since some of it is in regards to the dedication plat and
subordination agreements.

(Embedded image moved to file: pic25770.jpg)
----- Forwarded by Steven Hartke/BCEO on 06/18/2014 11:48 AM -----

From: "Malof, Kevin K." <kmalof@fbtlaw.com>

To: 'Rich Arnold' <RArmold@McGillSmithPunshon.com>,

Cc:  "Chris Wunnenberg (chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com)”
<chriswunnenberg@schumacher-dugan.com>, Abbie Cook
<cooka@Butlertech.org>, Craig Rambo
<CRambo@McGillSmithPunshon.com>, David Clark
<dclark@McGillSmithPunshon.com>, Judi Boyko
<jboyko@WestChesterOH.Org>, "jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com”
<jdevelbiss@shooktouchstone.com>, "Cynthia Johnson"
<johnsonc@Butlertech.org>, 'Jan Kesselring'
<kesselringj@Butlertech.org>, Bill Miller
<millerw@Butlertech.org>, "David Plotts"
<plottsd@Butlertech.org>, Ed Pokora <pokorae@Butlertech.org>,
"Jim Reffitt" <reffittj@Butlertech.org>, Rick Nichols
<RNichols@McGillSmithPunshon.com>, Bill Solazzo
<solazzob@Butlertech.org>, "Phillips, Scott D."
<sphillips@fbtlaw.com>, "wilkensg@bceo.org"
<wilkensg@bceo.org>, "cduffy@barreng.com” <cduffy@barreng.com>,
"kepnercm@butlercountyohio.org”
<kepnercm@butlercountyohio.org>, "Martha Shelby
(shelbyma@butlercountyohio.org)”
<shelbyma@butlercountyohio.org>, "HartkeS@bceo.org"
<HartkeS@bceo.org>

Date: 06/18/2014 11:26 AM

Subject: RE: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements

Rich and Everyone Else,

I’ve reviewed all of the documents related to the dedication plat, legal
descriptions, etc. Provided below are questions that are directed at you
and, where indicated, to [EVERYONE] on this email, so we can make sure



mailto:HartkeS@bceo.org

mailto:PottengerE@stormwaterdistrict.org



Steven J. Hartke, PE., S|
Design Engineer

BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

GREGORY . WILKENS P1. 5. BTt COUNY BGWEER

1921 Fairgrove Ave
Harnilton, OH 45011
513-785-4126 Direct
513-867-5849 Fax







McGill
Smith
Punshon, Inc.

smithpunshon.com

























everyone knows who is responsible for the coordination of the
documents/tasks:

1. [EVERYONE] OEPA approvals. These documents discuss restrictions,
conditions and submittals before construction. Who is responsible for
coordination of these? BCEO?

2. [EVERYONE] Subordination Agreements and Work Agreements. Who will
coordinate notifying parties to the Subordination Agreements and Work
Agreements and facilitate obtaining the execution of each? Chris
Wunnenberg?

3. [EVERYONE] What is the status of McDonalds? The Dedication Plat and
requirement for owner and lien holder signatures still reflect Highway
Development and Gilligan Oil. If we are trying to complete the final draft
for execution, will we have two different versions or one?

4. [RICH] Legal Descriptions and Exhibits. None of these contain the name

of the party that should execute the Subordination Agreement (the grantee).

Do you have this information and can it be included on each document?

Right now, they all show “DESCRIPTION FOR: Butler Technology and Career
Development Schools”

5. [RICH] Portion of 20’ Sanitary Sewer Easement. The exhibit to this
legal description does not reflect (as shaded) the area to be subordinated.
Did I miss it?

6. [RICH] 15X30 Sign Easement. Isn’t this being vacated since it sits on
the east side of the new road (closest to McDonalds)?

7. [RICH] Dedication Plat. Should your current draft show the lien holders
now? For example, only Lakota Lakes (Thrivent) and Gilligan Oil (5/3) show
liens on the property. Will this change based on #3 above?

Please copy everyone on this email if you know these answers or have agreed
to take responsibility for one or more of these matters.

Best Regards,
Kevin

Kevin K. Malof
Member | Frost Brown Todd LLC

9277 Centre Pointe Drive | Suite 300 | West Chester, OH 45069
513.870.8210 Direct | 513.870.8200 Main | 513.515.8530 Mabile |
513.870.0999 Fax

kmalof@fbtlaw.com | www.frostbrowntodd.com

From: Rich Arnold [mailto:RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com]

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 1:21 PM

To: HartkeS@bhceo.org; Malof, Kevin K.

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

wilkensg@bceo.org; cduffy@barreng.com; kepnercm@butlercountyohio.org;



mailto:RArnold@McGillSmithPunshon.com



Martha Shelby (shelbyma@butlercountyohio.org)
Subject: Highland Greens Drive, Capstone Boulevard Improvements

Good afternoon Steve,
The attachments are pdfs of the OEPA water main and sanitary sewer
approvals for your records.

Please call if you have questions.
Thank you.
Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

(Embedded image moved to file: pic00702.jpg)
cid:image001.jpg@01CCB5B7.42D10920

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.

CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B

Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

(Embedded image moved to file: pic14364.gif)Follow Us On Facebook(Embedded
image moved to file: pic01381.gif)Follow Us On Twitter(Embedded image moved
to file: pic16590.gif)Follow Us On LinkedIn

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

To: HartkeS@bceo.org

Cc: pottengere@bceo.org; Malof, Kevin K. (kmalof@fbtlaw.com); Jan Kesselring <kesselringj@Butlertech.org>
(kesselringj@Butlertech.org); Craig Rambo

Subject: Work Agreements - Highland Greens, Capstone Blvd

Date: Monday, June 30, 2014 11:09:36 AM

Attachments: 06398204-MSP-AGR-1WA.DOCX

06398204-MSP-AGR-2WA.DOCX
06398204-MSP-AGR-3WA.DOCX
06398204-MSP-AGR-4WA.DOCX

Good morning Steve,

The attachments are .docx files which include the project number and area breakdown as
requested.

Please call if you require additional information.

Thank you.

Rich

Rich Arnold, LEED AP
Vice President
Land Development

B McGill

'l.gl'..'. Smith
® B Punshon, Inc.
www.mcgillsmithpunshon.com

McGill Smith Punshon, Inc.
CREATING YOUR VISION

3700 Park 42 Drive, Suite 190B
Cincinnati, OH 45241

Direct Line: 513.759.3247

Fax Line: 513.563.7099

B

From: HartkeS@bceo.org [mailto:HartkeS@bceo.org]
Sent: Friday, June 27, 2014 1:43 PM

To: Rich Arnold

Subject: Temporary Easements

Rich,

Attached is a mark up of the easement document. Please break out acreages for all parcels on each
temporary. | believe this only applies to 1-W and 2-W. | have also provided the BCEO job number that is

needed as well.
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WORK AGREEMENT





KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:





[bookmark: whose][bookmark: DdBk][bookmark: Pg][bookmark: Description]That Lakota Lake, LLC, for and in consideration  of                                                Dollars ($                ) and other good and valuable considerations paid as full compensation and damages by the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio, the Grantee, do/does hereby authorize the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio and/or his duly authorized agents or contractors to enter upon ______ land as recorded in O.R. 8360, Page 1135 and as shown on the attached plat for the purpose of performing the work necessary to grading of roadside slopes as part of the roadway improvements at the following described location:





[bookmark: Section][bookmark: Tn][bookmark: Rng][bookmark: Twp][bookmark: side]Situated in Section 23, Town  3 Range  2, West Chester Township, Butler County, Ohio, and lying on the left side of a survey made for the Butler County Engineer's Office for :





[bookmark: Par_]PARCEL # _1_WA       





As shown on the plans on file at the Butler County Engineer's Office.





[bookmark: _GoBack]Project # R507900.00014A      





Auditor’s Parcel ID: M5610-024.000-018 - 0.7997 acres, M5610-024.000-065 - 0.0784 acres, M5610-024.000-069 – 1.2047 acres


 


[bookmark: Net]Net Acreage Affected =  2.0828   Acres of Land





[bookmark: Name2][bookmark: Name1]In accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by the Butler County Engineer’s Office for the improvement of  Highland Greens Drive and Capstone Boulevard  and for the consideration herein before named, the said ______________________________________ do/does hereby release the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio and its duly authorized agents or contractors from claims of damage by reason of the above described operations as called for by the said plans and specifications and it is further understood and agreed that the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio assumes no obligation of maintenance outside the limits of the permanent right‑of‑way.


IN WITNESS THEREOF, _______________________________, have/has hereunto set ________ hand(s),   the __________ day of ___________________, 20___.





Signed in the presence of:








_______________________________		_____________________________________


Witness						








_______________________________	_____________________________________


Witness						




WORK AGREEMENT





KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:





[bookmark: whose][bookmark: DdBk][bookmark: Pg][bookmark: Description]That Gilligan Oil Company, LLC, for and in consideration  of                                                Dollars ($                ) and other good and valuable considerations paid as full compensation and damages by the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio, the Grantee, do/does hereby authorize the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio and/or his duly authorized agents or contractors to enter upon ______ land as recorded in O.R. 5720, Page 864 and as shown on the attached plat for the purpose of performing the work necessary to grading of roadside slopes as part of the roadway improvements at the following described location:





[bookmark: Section][bookmark: Tn][bookmark: Rng][bookmark: Twp][bookmark: side]Situated in Section 23, Town  3 Range  2, West Chester Township, Butler County, Ohio, and lying on the left side of a survey made for the Butler County Engineer's Office for :





[bookmark: Par_]PARCEL # _2_WA       





As shown on the plans on file at the Butler County Engineer's Office.





Project # R507900.00014A            





[bookmark: _GoBack]Auditor’s Parcel ID: M5610-024.000-017 – 0.0860 acres, M5610-024.000-079 – 0.0276 acres


 


[bookmark: Net]Net Acreage Affected =  0.1136   Acres of Land





[bookmark: Name2][bookmark: Name1]In accordance with the plans and specifications prepared by the Butler County Engineer’s Office for the improvement of Highland Greens Drive and Capstone Boulevard  and for the consideration herein before named, the said ______________________________________ do/does hereby release the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio and its duly authorized agents or contractors from claims of damage by reason of the above described operations as called for by the said plans and specifications and it is further understood and agreed that the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio assumes no obligation of maintenance outside the limits of the permanent right‑of‑way.


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





[bookmark: whose][bookmark: DdBk][bookmark: Pg][bookmark: Description]That Highway Development Properties, LLC, for and in consideration  of                                                Dollars ($                ) and other good and valuable considerations paid as full compensation and damages by the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio, the Grantee, do/does hereby authorize the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio and/or his duly authorized agents or contractors to enter upon ______ land as recorded in O.R. 7809, Page 1135 and as shown on the attached plat for the purpose of performing the work necessary to grading of roadside slopes as part of the roadway improvements at the following described location:





[bookmark: Section][bookmark: Tn][bookmark: Rng][bookmark: Twp][bookmark: side]Situated in Section 23, Town  3 Range  2, West Chester Township, Butler County, Ohio, and lying on the left side of a survey made for the Butler County Engineer's Office for :





[bookmark: Par_]PARCEL # _3_WA       





As shown on the plans on file at the Butler County Engineer's Office.





[bookmark: _GoBack]Project # R507900.00014A            





Auditor’s Parcel ID: M5610-024.000-067


 


[bookmark: Net]Net Acreage Affected =  0.1842   Acres of Land





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





[bookmark: whose][bookmark: DdBk][bookmark: Pg][bookmark: Description]That Butler Technology and Career Development Schools, for and in consideration  of                                                Dollars ($                ) and other good and valuable considerations paid as full compensation and damages by the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio, the Grantee, do/does hereby authorize the Board of County Commissioners, Butler County, Ohio and/or his duly authorized agents or contractors to enter upon ______ land as recorded in O.R. 8070, Page 63 and as shown on the attached plat for the purpose of performing the work necessary to grading of roadside slopes as part of the roadway improvements at the following described location:





[bookmark: Section][bookmark: Tn][bookmark: Rng][bookmark: Twp][bookmark: side]Situated in Section 22, Town  3 Range  2, West Chester Township, Butler County, Ohio, and lying on the left side of a survey made for the Butler County Engineer's Office for :





[bookmark: Par_]PARCEL # _4_WA       





As shown on the plans on file at the Butler County Engineer's Office.





[bookmark: _GoBack]Project # R507900.00014A      





Auditor’s Parcel ID: M5610-024.000-049


 


[bookmark: Net]Net Acreage Affected =  0.8371   Acres of Land





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




Steven J. Hartke, PE._, S.1.
Design Engineer

BUTLER COUNTY ENGINEER'S OFFICE

GREGDRY J. WILKEHS. RE.. RS BUTLER COUNTY EXCINEER

18921 Fairgrove Ave.
Hamilton, OH 45011
513-785-4126 Direct
513-867-5840 Fax
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From: David Fehr

To: PottengerE@bceo.org

Cc: LoefflerM@bceo.ora; Zeb Acuff
Subject: Re: Access Management

Date: Friday, September 19, 2014 8:17:25 AM

Okay... we'll be looking for it and get it on the agenda.
David

>>> <PottengerE@bceo.org> 09/19/2014 8:12 AM >>>
David,

Not sure if you remember but Access Management Regulations identified Butler County Planning
Commission as appeals board. The only case | remember, UDF on Cin-Day @ Princeton, Don Dixon was
a Planning Commission member.

We've reached another impasse with Gilligan Oil Company, LLC on Cin-Day @ Highland Greens Drive.
The old gas station is being redeveloped into a Dunkin' Donuts.

It's my understanding they will submit their appeal to your department by Tuesdays submittal deadline.

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
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